e “"“"‘"”'“{.:‘:' “‘qﬂs’&‘w‘mﬁzﬂnﬁr - iy

LR o] \" Zd ""If J‘-a.‘- “..““"' 7 =t

i JM
SiatE "> -
Lk * 28 2~y T ks R 20 R

. '; SRRy e
i Mr. Gord;lfﬁle/iner e
27 West Woodland Avenue P, B S O SOt
/~ . -Sprlngfield, Pennsylvania 19084 . :

: ' In response to your inqulrles, the FBI, at the i request

of Presfident Johnson, conducted a prompt, intensive, aobjective and -

thorough Investigation of the assassination of President Kennedy., All

the material developed by this Bureau in connection with th{s favesti- -

gation was turned over to the Warren Commission for its conslderation

and the results of our inquiry were subsequently made available to the

~ National Archives by the Warren Commission. The FBI has no authority
- toIndependently release any information In these reports. L

- Sincerely yours,
J. Edgar Hotver -




